CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: CFX Board Members

FROM: Aneth Williams @ c L’x
Director of Procurement

DATE: April 24, 2017

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Advertise for
Letters of Interest for Design Consultant Services
S.R. 528 / S.R. 436 Interchange Improvements and S.R. 528 Widening from S.R.
436 to Goldenrod Road
Project 528-143, Contract No. 001314

Board authorization is requested to advertise for Letters of Interest from qualified firms to
provide design consultant services for the improvements to the S.R. 528 and S.R. 436
interchange and the widening of S.R. 528 from S.R. 436 to Goldenrod Road. The services will
include design and preparation of plans and specifications for construction bids.

A final ranking of the firms will be presented to the Board for approval and authorization will be
requested to enter into fee negotiation with the highest ranked firm. Once the final cost has been
negotiated, Board approval to award the contract will be requested.

This project is contingent upon Board approval of the FY 2018 — 2022 Five Year Work Plan.

Reviewed by:

Glenn Pressimone, PE
Direstdy of Engineering

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011
WWW.EXPRESSWAYAUTHORITY.COM
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Project Location Map for

S.R. 528/ S.R. 436 Interchange Improvements and S.R. 528 Widening from S.R. 436 to Narcoossee Road (5628-143)




